
 

Description of Permissive Change 

Date:2021/09/14 

Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046 

Attn: OET Dept. 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: UK7-DW13  

(Original approval date: 08/24/2021) 

Applicant: Fossil Group Inc. 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: UK7-DW13, originally granted on 08/24/2021 and 

Class II permissive change to added different model for antenna gain and enclosure changed. 

Detail of changes: 

Model Antenna Type Antenna Gain 
(dBi) 

Difference 

2.4 G/ BT 

Original 

DW13F1 PIFA -5.25 All models are electrically identical, 
different antenna gain due to enclosure, 
and different model names are for 
marketing purpose. 

DW13F2 PIFA -6.82 

DW13M1 PIFA -5.37 

DW13D1 PIFA -5.81 

New 

DW13S1 PIFA -6.42 Different antenna gain due to enclosure 
changed, and different model names 
are for marketing purpose. DW13E1 PIFA -6.67 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Name: Andrea Hsia / Title: Supervisor 

Bureau Veritas Consumer Products Services (H.K.) Ltd., Taoyuan Branch 

Tel: +886 3 318 3232, 4311628 

Fax: 886 3 327 0892 

E-mail: andrea.hsia@bureauveritas.com 


